
 
 

Duval Street Committee Meeting Minutes 
June 11, 2008 

2:00 p.m. 
 

 
Present: Jimmy Weekley, Chairman 
  Janet Kelly 
  Christine Russell 
  Perry Johnston 
  Nick Trivisonno 
  Frank Garner 
  Raviv Grinberg 
  Vivian Perez, City of Key West Mayor and City Commissioners Office 
  
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Perry Johnston pointed out to Vivian Perez a slight change in the Minutes of 06-04-08.  
Where it stated next meeting date is should say Wednesday, June 11, 2008.  Chairman 
Weekley asked if there were not other changes, the minutes are approved with the 
change. 
 
Chairman Jimmy Weekley stated thatstated that the list of business owners and their 
contact information he asked for from Occupational Licensing Department is not ready 
and that the Department is still working on getting the list. 
 
Chairman Weekley mentioned he talked to Mark Barrack from La Te Da and a couple of 
other businesses on Duval Street about doing a Walk on Duval in the upper end of Duval 
Street during September or October and they believe it was a good idea. 
 
Chairman Weekley reported that Mr. Barrack said that the Committee can use La Te Da 
and invite all the business owners/managers to a meeting to explain what the Committee 
has in mind and also to get there input and answer any questions/concerns.  
 
Chairmen Weekley stated that the Committee asked staff to look into benches the City 
use to have and if they Committee could use them for the street closure. City staff stated 
that the only things that the City has similar to benches are picnic tables. Chairman 
Weekley thinks that Recreation Department is the Department to ask and not Public 
Works.   
 
Chairman Weekley and Nick Trivisonno remember seeing benches at Hammock Park. 
Chairman Weekley asked Vivian Perez to ask Recreation Department about benches. 
 



Chairman Weekley recalls the discussion about getting the Key West High School Jazz 
Band and also the Bahama Village music program in order to have some type of 
entertainment/music but does not recall any clear direction from the Committee. This is 
one way of getting the parents to participate if kids are involved. 
 
There was a discussion on having Jimmy Ray’s Jugglers participate in the street closure.  
 
Nick Trivisonno stated that he would talk to Suzy (his wife) President of the Bahama 
Village Music Program and get her input on their participation. 
 
Mr. Trivisonno stated that he supports everything the Committee is trying to do but hopes 
that the Committee does not give up on the lower end of Duval Street. 
 
Chairman Weekley assured that we are planning a demonstration with upper Duval Street 
and this will target any problems/issues that may arise. Chairman Weekley noted that 
other sections of Duval Street will to follow, assuming success. 
 
Chairman Weekley stated the planned closure is definitely Truman to United (to include 
Duval Square), but dates are still open.  We will suggest September 5-6 (Fri-Sat) or 6-7 
(Sat-Sun) or 5-6-7 to the merchants and see what they say (This will require that we get 
the application to the commission by the July 1 meeting) 
 
Mr. Trivisonno suggested two days, not three because he believes the shorter the better 
and if it’s extended into three days the event could get old. 
 
Christine Russell stated that she preferred Fri-Sat, but then there is the question of 
KWHS football (if the home game is that weekend). 
 
Frank Garner asked if this will be like the Walk on White. Chairman Weekley and other 
members of the Committee indicated yes but of more magnitude.  
 
Perry Johnston will see if MARC House would be interested in bringing palms and other 
trees and plants down to Duval Street on that weekend to help beautify the Walk on 
Duval.  The pitch to the MARC House would be the fact that they can sell plants during 
the weekend. 
 
Frank Garner reported on his trip to the FAPPA Conference in Orland and how Orlando 
and St Petersburg where they’ve reinvented and beautified there downtown.  Mr. Garner 
believes that so much can be done to Duval Street with a little imagination. 
  
Nick Trivisonno asked who “owns” this weekend.  The city? The committee? The 
merchants? 
 
Chairman Weekley felt that the Committee would have to get the merchants to support it 
the concept if it is to go anywhere.  Chairman Weekley felt that he had a leader of the 
group already in Mark Barrack of La Te Da and possibly Shawn of Grand Vin. 



 
Nick Trivisonno suggested that we get merchants to attend join the committee meetings. 
 
Frank Garner asked about the history of the group.  Mr. Garner asked if the Committee 
was a City Commission appointed Committee.  Chairman Weekley stated that they were 
not a Commission appointed Committee and reported to Mr. Garner that in 2008 the 
Duval Street Summit was held at Beachside and was extremely well attended by citizens, 
business owners and our local politicians and during this summit small groups considered 
the following aspects of Duval: A thriving economy, Aesthetics, Safety, Environment, 
and Transportation.   
 
Out of this there has come the Duval Street Committee which meets weekly and 
discusses how Duval Street might be improved in the future.  Over the past 5 months the 
committee has considered trash and recycling issues and made it recommendations to our 
cities Clean and Green Committee. 
 
Frank Garner proceeded to discuss his view that “cultural tourism” is very important, but 
that lower Duval is getting trashy.   Mr. Garner described trash cans (Communicans) with 
art as an attractive alternative to the black cans we have now.  
 
Mr. Garner also volunteered to try to get someone associated with Art in Public Places to 
do a visual of what Duval Street could look like (the section between Truman and 
United). 
 
The next meeting was set for Wednesday, June 18, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. at 525 Angela 
Street in the ADA Conference Room. 
 
The meeting ended at 3:05 p.m. 
 
(Recordings of the meetings are maintained with the Executive Aide to the Mayor and 
Commissioners) 
 


